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Date: April 4, 2022
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Three-Year Term Contract with Two Years of Renewal Options for 37mm and
40mm Shot Launchers for the Mesa Police Department (Initial Purchase
funded by Public Safety Sales Tax and General Fund operating budget)
(Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Police Department and Purchasing recommend awarding the contract to the lowest,
responsive, and responsible bidder, Diamondback Police Supply, at $55,000 annually, with
an annual increase allowance of up to 5% or the adjusted Consumer Price Index.

Background / Discussion

This contract will provide for the purchase of 37mm and 40mm shot launchers. The
solicitation specified for brand name, Penn Arms, in order to maintain a consistent
inventory of shot launchers in the department. An alternate product would mean two
different types of launchers that would require personnel to attend two armorer schools and
carry two types of parts.

The most responsive and responsible response was received from Diamondback Police
Supply. Range personnel reviewed the response and found the prices to be fair and
reasonable.

Range and Special Operations personnel have requested and identified funding for the
initial purchase of 25 40mm shot launchers; 7 to be assigned to the Range, 16 for Police
Districts, and 2 for Special Operations). Additional purchases may be made as funding is
identified.

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Request for Bids

Contract Number: 2022160

Local Consideration: Not applicable as there were no Mesa responses



Protests Received: None

Initial Contract Term: Three Years

Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of two years subject to Administrative review and
approval

Funding Source: Initial Purchase $31,500 (Quantity 23, 40 mm launchers funded by Public
Safety Sales Tax Lifecycle Funds; and 2, 40mm launchers funded by the Police
Department General Fund operating budget). Additional purchases may be made as
funding is identified.

February 15, 2022 Bid Responses

Diamondback Police Supply $38,890.00 (Recommended)
Tucson, AZ

Industrial Products MFG, Inc. $49,180.00

dba Salt Lake Wholesale Sports
Salt Lake, UT

Deemed as Non-Responsive:
Combat Cartridge




